



228 Ambassador Drive
Mississauga ON
Canada
L5T 2J2

November 9, 2009

Linda Elliott
FCC Application Processing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology

Re: FCC ID BZ5MXI802UD
Form 731 Confirmation number EA348936

Ms. Elliott,

With regards to the recent notification received regarding our model MXi802U type certification. I would like to request that we change the FCC ID number to BZ5MXI802U. In the past we had always attached a suffix "D" to our models which were certified as ATSC Digital translators, however, given that the US has essentially turned off Analog Television, there is no longer a need to make this distinction, as all our products sold into this market will be digital going forward.

If you can make this change it would be much appreciated. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to ask.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "John Tremblay", is positioned above the printed name.

John Tremblay
V. P. Engineering



LARCAN

U.S. Tel: 1-303-665-8000 Fax: 1-303-673-9900 Canada Tel: 1-905-564-9222 Fax: 1-905-564-9244
www.larcana.com Email: sales@larcana.com